Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Fischer, Alexis N [AFischer@chevron.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 3:49 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; nallen@craworld.com; Lee, Nathan (nlee@craworld.com)
Subject: RE: March 13, 2014 Chevron / ACEH Meeting Follow-up

Mark,

The May 30, 2014 would be for the well destruction report submittal. The only outstanding items that may pose an issue
are the final waste manifests and the concern that was discussed with regards to attaining encroachment permits for
Facility 90329.

Although, I will continue to keep you informed with regards to any updates as to potential issues.
Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Alexis N. Fischer

Property Specialist - Claims & Agreements - West
Chevron's Environmental Management Company - MBU
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, Ca 94583

Direct Line: (925)790-6441 / Cell: (925)786-3760

AFischer@Chevron.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:57 AM

To: Fischer, Alexis N

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: March 13, 2014 Chevron / ACEH Meeting Follow-up

Alexis,

Thanks for the email. 1’ve a question in regards to well destruction at this site and 90329. The May 30 date, is that the
date of well destruction, or of report submittal for the destructions? My concern is that well destruction on May 30" may
not allow us to get the sites closed by June 30™.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:



http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Fischer, Alexis N [mailto:AFischer@chevron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 5:04 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Allen, Nathan

Subject: RE: March 13, 2014 Chevron / ACEH Meeting Follow-up

Mark,

Per our conversation this afternoon as to a specific timeframe for the required work, | wanted to confirm the approved
deadline of May 30, 2014 for well destructions for Facility 96991.

Thank you for your continued support with regards to these sites.
Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Alexis N. Fischer

Property Specialist - Claims & Agreements - West
Chevron's Environmental Management Company - MBU
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, Ca 94583

Direct Line: (925)790-6441 / Cell: (925)786-3760

AFischer@Chevron.com

From: Waite, Brian A

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 1:28 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Fischer, Alexis N

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; Allen, Nathan
Subject: RE: March 13, 2014 Chevron / ACEH Meeting Follow-up

Mark,

| just wanted to give you an update on the well destruction activities for 92506 and 93864 and 96991. | accepted the Well
destruction report for 93864 today and the report will be submitted to you by Nate Allen. The wells have been destroyed
for 92506 and | am waiting on a well destruction report from Nate Allen so that | can review and accept it. CRA has a
budget in place to destroy the wells at 96991 and | am waiting on them to prepare and submit a HASP for my review and
acceptance.

Regards,

Brian A. Waite, P.G.

Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel 925-790-6486

bwaite@chevron.com




From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 5:55 PM

To: Waite, Brian A; Fischer, Alexis N

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: March 13, 2014 Chevron / ACEH Meeting Followup

Brain and Alexis,

As we discussed in the March 13" meeting, | am sending a summary of tasks and due dates for each site that were
identified. | appreciate Alexis providing a starting place as it shortened my time on this particular task. The summary for
the case managed by Karel Detterman is also included.

I also have identified three additional sites of Brian’s that we did not discuss; namely three sites pending well destruction
for which we have not received a well destruction report. In a sense the sites are similar to RO269 / 90329 as well
destruction is overdue. I include these three at the top of the list, with a bit of background. Similar to RO269 / 90329 we
provide about week to provide a status by email.

Sites Not Discussed:

e RO146 — 92506 —
0 Well destruction requested in letter dated 8.1.2013; destruction requested by 9.30.2013
0 Extension granted 9.17.2013 to 11.15.2013
0 CVXto provide well destruction status in email by 3.28.2014
0 ACEH to issue Notice to Comply if not destroyed

e RO351-93864 -
0 Well destruction requested in letter dated 7.26.2013; destruction requested by 9.26.2013
0 Extension granted 9.17.2013 to 11.15.2013
0 CVXto provide well destruction status in email by 3.28.2014
0 ACEH to issue Notice to Comply if not destroyed

e RO475-96991 -
0 Well destruction requested in letter dated 7.26.2013; destruction requested by 9.26.2013
0 Extension granted 9.17.2013 to 11.15.2013
0 CVXto provide well destruction status in email by 3.28.2014
0 ACEH to issue Notice to Comply if not destroyed

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org




PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




